
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 1/20/2012 5:30:25 PM 
To: 'Peevey, Michael R.' (michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Meeting With Tony 

Let me see. Tony's schedule is as hectic as yours. Hawaii sounds wonderful. We 
spent 10 days over the Christmas Holidays in Kauai. It seems like such a looong time 
ago already. 

From: Peevey, Michael R. [mailto:michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 5:28 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: Meeting With Tony 

Will be in SF on 31st and 1st. Dinner might work on the 31st. After that Carol and I are off to Hawaii 
from February 2 through 10. 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pqe.com1 
Sent: Fri 1/20/2012 5:25 PM 
To: Peevey, Michael R. 
Subject: RE: Meeting With Tony 

What does your schedule look like for the week 30th ? 

From: Peevey, Michael R. [mailto:micliael.peeveY@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 5:16 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: Meeting With Tony 

Yes, unfortunately, as I have a lunch and a dinner. 
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From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com1 
Sent: Fri 1/20/2012 5:04 PM 
To: Peevey, Michael R. 
Subject: RE: Meeting With Tony 

Is Monday totally out ? Tony can confirm Monday dinner. I can try for Tuesday and 
Wednesday. 

From: Peevey, Michael R. [mailto:niichael.peeveY@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 3:56 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: Meeting With Tony 

Days that work for me are Tuesday (lunch or dinner) and Wednesday (lunch). 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 02:39 PM 
To: Peevey, Michael R. 
Subject: RE: Meeting With Tony 

We are working on which day works best for him now. 

From: Peevey, Michael R. [mailto:michael.peeveY@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 2:03 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: Meeting With Tony 

He could fly to Burbank and I'd pick him up, take him to lunch and back to airport. 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 01:10 PM 
To: Peevey, Michael R. 
Subject: RE: Meeting With Tony 

Let me check. We do have a plane. 



From: Peevey, Michael R. [mailto:michaehpeeveY@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 12:34 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: Meeting With Tony 

As you may have heard, I recently fell off a ladder and severely hurt my ankle. Hence, I am staying 
close to home and will be in SCal all next week. I could meet him in SCal for lunch, if he wishes. 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 10:52 AM 
To: Peevey, Michael R. 
Subject: Meeting With Tony 

Mike - Tony would like to meet with you next week at your convenience. It can be a meeting 
during the day, lunch or dinner. Your call. Let me know your availability. He would prefer 
not to meet at the Commission. 
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